



# NEVADA YOUNG REPUBLICANS

*EXCITING, ENERGIZING AND ENGAGING YOUNG REPUBLICANS  
THROUGH NETWORKING, COMMUNITY SERVICE AND POLITICAL ACTION*

## THE CONSTITUTION OF THE NEVADA YOUNG REPUBLICANS

### ARTICLE I NAME

The name of the organization shall be the Nevada Young Republicans. Members of the organization shall be called Young Republicans (“YR” or “YRs”).

### ARTICLE II PURPOSE & OBJECTIVES

The purpose and objective of the Nevada Young Republicans shall be to:

1. Excite, energize, and engage Republicans between the ages of 18-40 through networking, community service and political action.

### ARTICLE III MEMBERSHIP

1. Every person who is a member of the Nevada Young Republicans shall be:
  - a. Citizen of the United States of America
  - b. Resident of the State of Nevada
  - c. Registered Republican
  - d. At least eighteen (18) years old but not older than forty (40)
2. Those who do not qualify for membership may join as associate members. Associate members are not allowed to vote or hold office. Attendance at some membership functions may be limited.
  - a. Junior Republicans are under 18 years old.
  - b. Young Republican At Heart members are over the age of 40.

### ARTICLE IV DUES

The dues for Nevada Young Republicans shall be:

1. Nevada Young Republicans dues shall be the member’s age at the time of joining. Additionally, the cost after the first meeting shall be \$5.00 per meeting, which can be paid monthly, or \$55.00 annually.
2. Nevada Junior Republicans shall have no dues nor shall they pay a fee to attend meetings.



# NEVADA YOUNG REPUBLICANS

*EXCITING, ENERGIZING AND ENGAGING YOUNG REPUBLICANS  
THROUGH NETWORKING, COMMUNITY SERVICE AND POLITICAL ACTION*

## THE CONSTITUTION OF THE NEVADA YOUNG REPUBLICANS

3. Nevada Young Republicans At Heart dues shall be the member's age at the time of joining or \$100, whichever is preferred by the member. Additionally, the cost after the first meeting shall be \$10.00 per meeting, which can be paid monthly, or \$110.00 annually.
4. Non-members between 18-40 shall pay \$10.00 per meeting. Non-members over 40 shall pay \$20.00 per meeting.
5. The Executive Board shall have the authority to charge additional fees for special events with notification to members in the event announcement.

## ARTICLE IV MEMBERSHIP LISTS

1. The Nevada Young Republicans shall treat membership lists as private and shall only share them with the Nevada Republican Party.

## ARTICLE V OFFICERS & EXECUTIVE BOARD

1. The Executive Board of nine (9) directors shall govern the Nevada Young Republicans.
2. The Executive Board shall have the authority to appoint to the Executive Board and committee chairs as needed. Such appointments must be approved by a majority of the directors.
3. Quorum of the Executive Committee shall be one half plus one of the appointed directors. Only the nine members who make up quorum are eligible to vote on the Executive Board. No business may be conducted without a quorum. Proxy voting is not permitted.

## ARTICLE VI AMENDMENTS

1. This Constitution shall be revisited by the Executive Board one year from the date it is enacted.
2. Proposed amendments can be submitted to the Executive Board for consideration and possible action at any time.

## ARTICLE VII ENDORSEMENT OF CANDIDATES



# NEVADA YOUNG REPUBLICANS

*EXCITING, ENERGIZING AND ENGAGING YOUNG REPUBLICANS  
THROUGH NETWORKING, COMMUNITY SERVICE AND POLITICAL ACTION*

## THE CONSTITUTION OF THE NEVADA YOUNG REPUBLICANS

1. The Nevada Young Republicans shall not make formal endorsements of any political candidates. The Nevada Young Republicans may elect to hold a special meeting with the purpose of meeting Republican candidates or fundraising after the primaries.
2. Candidates and elected officials are invited to schedule an opportunity to address the Nevada Young Republicans throughout the year; however, only one will be allowed to speak at each meeting, scheduled on a first come, first serve basis.